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B‘a;rbam' Christoffel

From: Barbara Christoffe! [barbarac@langrealiy.com. au]
Sent:  Wednesday, § September 2004 10:44

To: ‘POWER Davidt

Subject: FW Council Election

P

----- Original Message---—

From: Barbara Christoffel { mailio:barbarac@langrealty.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2004 11:19 AM

Yo POWER David'

SuF-- =g FW: Council Election
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< <
-—--Qriginal Message----
Frome: Barbara Christoffel [mailto:barbarac@langrealty.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2004 12:44 PM

To: 'POWER David'

Subiect: RE: Councit Siection
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————— —-Original Message----—
From: POWER David { mailto: DPOWER@aoldcoast.gid.gov.au?
Sent: Thursday, 12 AU\JU L 2004 ©:55 AM ,
Tor barbarac@iangrealty ComLay -
Subject: RE: Council Slection Yroweer
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----- Original Message---— : n &
From: Barbara Christoffe! [ mailto:barbarac@langrealty.com.au] '
Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2004 15:00
To: POWER David
Subject: Council Election
David,
We will appreciate a follow up on the outstanding contributions regarding the recent council elections.
Regards
John Lang ) w2
Barbara Christoffel
ﬂ Lang Realty
T Ph: 07 5573 2755 Fax: Q7 5573 2138
. — TS
PO Box 113, Oxenford QLD 4210
This email is sent by or on behalf of the named sender identified above. If vou do
not wish to receive any emall marketing material from the sender or our business in
the future, please forward this emall to unsubscribe@langrealty.com.au with the
word "unsubscribe” in the subject hox.
The informat:on contained in this email communication may be confidential. You
should only disclese, re-transmit, copy, dJdistribute, act iu reliance on o
commercialise the information if yvou are authorised to do so. Any views expressed
in this email communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Lang Realty. Lang Realty does
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has
beert maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus o
interference.
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This email and its contents is confidential to the Gold Coast City Council, and un-authorised use 1s strictly
prombited.
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Egzmaré Christoffo!

From: Barbara Christoffel [barbarac@langrealty. com.au)
. Sent:  Wednesday, 8 September 2004 10:44

To: 'POWER David

Subject: FW Council Election

————— Original Message-----

Frome: Barbara Christoffel [ mailto:barbarac@langrealty.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2004 11:19 AM

Toy POWER David'

S -t FW: Coundil Electio

-Origingt Message-—-—

; 2 Barbara Christofiel | mailto barbarac@langrealty.com.au]
Geni: Thursday, 12 August 2004 12:44 PM

To: POWER David'

Subiect: BRE: Council Election
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-—---Original Message--—--

From: POWER David [maitto: DPOWER@goldcoast. ald.qov.aul
Sent: Thursday

To: barbarac@l
Subect: RE: Cow
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From: Barbara Christoffel [ mailto:barbarac@langrealty.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2004 15:00

To: POWER David

Subject: Council Election

David,

We will appreciate a follow up on the outstanding contributions regarding the recent council elections.
Regards

John Lang

Barbara Christoffa!

P Lang Reslty
Ph: 07 8573 2755 Fax: (OF 5673 2138

. PO Box 113, Oxenford QLD 4210
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This email and its conients is confidential to the Gold Coast City Council, and un-authortsed use is strictly
prohibited.
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